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Wendy Strangeway

From: Rosie Pither

1 OMm: Front Desk on behalf of General

Sent: 16 October 2012 08:40

To: Planning

Subject: FW: garage 5 Darncombe Bungalows Langdale End .Scarborough

Sent: 16 October 2012 08:39
To: planning@northyorks-npa.gov.uk; General
Subject: FW: garage 5 Darncombe Bungalows Langdale End .Scarborough

PIYRARNITA !

16 0072082
From: &

To: planning@northyorks.org,uk
Subject: garage 5 Darncombe Bungalows Langdale End .Scarborough b
Date: Mon, 15 Oct 2012 16:22:16 +0100

Dear Sir. Having looked on the web site Re part retrospective for a Garage at the above address our views have not
changed. From our point of view to look at this as a delivery man who came to us last week remarked "Looks like a
tower block” we are more upset than ever by this building. It is unfortunate that the gardens are on a slant so we all
look into each others gardens which cannot be helped but to look out of our kitchen window at a high rise building
isn't acceptable to us. Our neighbours already own a garage a 100yds away and 2 buildings in the garden and
another in the field behind which they own, so why the need for more storage space? We also have plenty of parking
space outside our houses for when visitors come, This is a beautiful Hamlet and just lately it is becoming like as my
husband puts it a "Shanty Town" We really must protect our Investment which is our home. By ali means let Mr
Collins put up garage but stick to the original plans to which we agreed. We are not complaining for the sake of it we
really do feel strongly about this awful building which at the end of the day we will have to look at every day. We
trust that the right decision will he made .

Yours Sincerely Mr Mrs Pither 4 Darncombe Bungalows, Langdale End Scarborough. Y013 OLJ
Sorry If you get this e mail more than once but used the E mail on the letter and it has bounced back, PLease make
sure that it goes to the Planning meeting before 12 noon on 18th October. Thank You Rosie Pither.
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